



## KILKENNY CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING November 9, 2020

There was a regular meeting of the Kilkenny City Council held in Council Chambers on November 9, 2020.

Council in attendance: Mayor Cameron Hankins, Council Members Terry Ferch, Tammy Holicky, Bob Busta

**Staff in attendance**: Clerk Janice Sellner

Persons in attendance: Doug Rassman, Jason Villwock, Deputy Nick Greenig, Det. Bruce Collins,

Jason Moran, Julie Balfe, Dustin Balfe

- 1. Call to Order. Mayor Hankins called the meeting to order at 7 pm.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance:
- **3. Approval of Minutes:** Regular meeting held October 13, 2020. Motion by Terry Ferch, seconded by Bob Busta to approve the minutes as written. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- **4. Approval of agenda.** Motion by Tammy Holicky, seconded by Terry Ferch to approve the agenda as written. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- **5. Staff Announcements:** The unofficial results of the election are: Cameron Hankins for Mayor, and Julie Balfe and Terry Ferch for Council Members. The official results will be released after 8 pm tomorrow.

## 6. Presentations:

- **A) Sheriff Department:** No concerns were brought up. Deputy Greenig introduced Bruce Collins, who will soon be a Captain and may be present at future City meetings.
- **B) PeopleService:** Doug Rassman was present representing PeopleService. Changes to the proposed new contract was discussed. The City would like three hydrant flushings per year instead of two, and the clerical correction of 15% instead of 10% needs to be made clear. PeopleService will make the needed corrections to the contract and present it at the next meeting.

## 7. New Business:

- A) PeopleService Contract: Herb Krueger (This was discussed in Presentations 6-B)
- **B)** Murphy's Pub: Liquor License Motion by Tammy Holicky, seconded by Bob Busta to approve the liquor license for the Pub for November 15, 2020 to November 15, 2021. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- C) Montgomery Ambulance Service Contract: Jason Moran explained the Montgomery Ambulance Contract. The City would consider paying for the service, but it should be fair. The fee set by Montgomery seems to be proportionately high for the number of residents. We could try to work out a "pay per call" fee.

## 8. Unfinished Business:

- A) 55 Loop Reimbursement: The City was reimbursed in February for the snowplowing of the 55 loop.
- **B)** Knish Storage Containers: The containers are not in the City limits and therefore are not covered under our ordinances.
- C) Road Project by Fire Hall: Update The road project will have to wait until next year...first thing in the Spring.
- **9. Approval of Disbursements**. Motion by Tammy Holicky, seconded by Terry Ferch to approve the City's disbursements and November expenditures. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- 10. Imprest Cash Fund: The Imprest cash fund does not need to be paid back this month.
- 11. Citizen Time: Jason Villwock the blue building on Gene Mach's property will be coming down soon.
- 12. Council Discussion: Tammy Holicky: We need to start a new Facebook page. Will talk to Sara Hewitt.
- **13. Adjourn.** Motion by Terry Ferch, seconded by Bob Busta to adjourn the meeting at 7:36 pm. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.

Cameron Hankins, Mayor

Janice Sellner, City Clerk